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AzureWave Technologies, Inc.
8 F., No. 94, Baozhong Rd., Xindian, Taipei, Taiwan 231
TEL:886-2-66289888 FAX:886-2-66289666

FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter
Date: 09/03/2015

To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: AzureWave Technologies, Inc. FCC ID: TLZ-NM230NF

We are submitting an application for a class Il permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name:
AzureWave Technologies, Inc., product description: IEEE 802.11 b/g/n Wireless LAN and Bluetooth combo M.2
1216 Module (FCC: TLZ-NM230NF, Original Grant Date: 8/10/2015). The transmitter module itself has not changed.
Here are the changes:

The major change filed under this application is:
1. Change to portable category for the module approval per the tested host system. (Please refer to the
SAR test report for host system brand/model name).

2. Antennas of the same type, PIFA, with less gain than antennas of previously authorization are
installed into the tested host system (Please refer to the test reports for host system brand/model
name).

The gain of the respective antennas is 1.89dBi

3. Equipment Class change as below:

Wi-Fi change from 802.11 b/g/n to 80.211b/g
BT change from BR/EDR/LE to LE

Sincerely,

Jan Che,

Ivan Chen / Manager
AzureWave Technologies, Inc.
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